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From: Elizabeth Bance
Sent: Tuesday 17 April 2018 14:35
To: Licensing Policy
Cc: Paul Hughes
Subject: Premises application: Trew Fields, Thatched House Farm, Dunsfold Road, Loxhill,

Godalming, Surrey, GU8 4BW.

Dear Licensing Policy

Further to your consultation on the below application Environmental Health have the following matters to raise.

Your reference : WK/201711666
Cur Reference: WK/201711583
Premises Address: Trew Fields, Thatched House Farm, Dunsfold Road, Loxhill, Godalming, Surrey, GU8 4BW.

Applicant: Mr William Herman

¢ The application gives limited details on the measures being undertaken to ensure that noise from the event

does not cause nuisance at neighbouring properties,
» The times applied for regulated entertainment (i.e. to 2am) may cause increased disruption to be created if

this application were to be granted ,
¢ The type of music is not fully described which could also increase the potential impact of this event

I have attempted to contact the applicant this week to discuss the application but am advised that he is currently
out of the country and will return on 20" April.

Due to the above matters | wish to make a representation to this application under the licensing objective of the
prevention of public nuisance. As | am aware the applicant should be contactable next week | will speak to them at
that time. | will be out of the office on the 20" and 23" April so will contact the applicant on the 24™ April to discuss
the application further. If the above concerns are alleviated after speaking to the applicant then this representation

will be withdrawn,

If you require any further clarification on this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Bance
Environmental Health Officer
Waverley Borough Council
Tel: 01483 523393
www.waverley.gov.uk
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From: Gisella De Gennaro
Sent: Tuesday 17 April 2018 17:34
To: Licensing Policy
Cc: Elizabeth Bance; Alison O'Dell
Subject: FW. Premises application: Trew Fields, Thatched House Farm, Dunsfold Road, Loxhill,

Godalming, Surrey, GU8 4BW.,

Follow Up Flag: Faliow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Licensing Policy

Elizabeth Bance has informed me that drinking water will come from a stand pipe tap. This could be classed as a
private distribution network and | will need to check the details of the water supply with them before making any
decision as to whether this will be acceptable and if they need to be inspected by the water undertaker and or
Environmental Health.

I'would like to add this to the Representation, but it can be withdrawn if either the standpipe is passed by the
appropriate authorities, it is not considered a PDN after all or the applicant finds another source of water.

Kind Regards

Gisella De Gennaro

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Waverley Borough Council

Tel: 01483 523431
www.waveriey.gov.uk

From: Elizabeth Bance

Sent: Tuesday 17 April 2018 14:35

To: Licensing Policy

Cc: Paul Hughes

Subject: Premises application: Trew Fields, Thatched House Farm, Dunsfold Road, Loxhil, Godalming, Surrey, GU8S

4BwW.
Dear Licensing Policy

Further to your consultation on the below application Environmental Health have the following matters to raise.

Your reference : WK/2017116566

Our Reference: WK/201711583
Premises Address: Trew Fields, Thatched House Farm, Dunsfold Road, Loxhill, Godalming, Surrey, GUS 4BW.

Applicant: Mr William Herman

e The application gives limited details on the measures being undertaken to ensure that noise from the event
does not cause nuisance at neighbouring properties,

¢ The times applied for regulated entertainment (i.e. to 2am) may cause increased disruption to be created if
this application were to be granted ,

¢ The type of music is not fully described which could also increase the potential impact of this event




